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Dear Roger:

At the OCB Useting today, there wis raised again
the question of the »ublic showing of tha Ivy film,

At the Council mse‘ine on the l?th, robh “Strauss
and Peterson will be present. If you intend tu vrine the
matter up again ab that tine, I would likey to diitcurm Feterson
and “trauss so they cay nove advance warn,

Sincerely yours,

(O.
PeVaeRP TYP L AE
Spaclal Agsistant
to the Presdapadt

Honorable Roser 4, K.cs

Dapuby Cacrebary of .afanne
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